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From: Mier, Jena <Jena.Mier@nexteraenergy.com>
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 6:04 PM
To: Megan Clouser (Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil); Ingrid.N.Gilbert@usace.army.mil
Cc: Raffenberg, Matthew; Proctor jr., Kennard; Bullock, Karl; Frank Matthews 

(frankm@hgslaw.com); Tammaro, Michael; Scroggs, Steven; Williamson, Alicia; 
Bryan_Faehner@nps.gov; Orthen, Richard; Maher, William

Subject: [External_Sender] Turkey Point 6&7 RAI Response
Attachments: USACE_5-20-16_RAI_FPL_Response_7-8-16.pdf

Megan and Ingrid – 
 
Please find attached FPL’s response to the USACE May 20, 2016 Request for Additional Information. The attachments 
are too large to send by email so I have provided a secure ftp site link to download the attachments. Please let me know 
if you have any difficulty so we can make other arrangements to get them to you. Thanks. 
 
Secure File Downloads: 
Available until: 07 August 2016 
 
Click link to download: 
 
USACE 5-20-16 RAI_FPL Response Attachments 7-8-16.pdf 
32.02 MB 
 
Jena S. Mier, PWS  
Project Manager 
Environmental Services 
 

 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Office 561-691-2209 
Cell 561-339-0621 
Jena.Mier@nee.com  
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1217  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (CE00A032828C9B468D69091856AFF54688A1DD15)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] Turkey Point 6&7 RAI Response  
Sent Date:   7/8/2016 6:03:49 PM  
Received Date:  7/8/2016 6:04:19 PM  
From:    Mier, Jena 
 
Created By:   Jena.Mier@nexteraenergy.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Raffenberg, Matthew" <Matthew.Raffenberg@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Proctor jr., Kennard" <Kennard.Proctorjr@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bullock, Karl" <Karl_Bullock@golder.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Frank Matthews (frankm@hgslaw.com)" <frankm@hgslaw.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tammaro, Michael" <Michael.Tammaro@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Scroggs, Steven" <Steven.Scroggs@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bryan_Faehner@nps.gov" <Bryan_Faehner@nps.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Orthen, Richard" <Richard.Orthen@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Maher, William" <William.Maher@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Megan Clouser (Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil)" <Megan.L.Clouser@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Ingrid.N.Gilbert@usace.army.mil" <Ingrid.N.Gilbert@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   GOXSA1810.fplu.fpl.com  
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Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  






















